

Re: Rate mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 18:22:47 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 14, 2017, at 6:16 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Deputy,
Blakes put together an over of the legislation (see attached). Ok to share with MO?
They'd like to bring this to the meeting tomorrow.
Keley

<TOR_2528-#23096792-v1-Summary_of_Legislative_Issues v3.docx>